

COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 12315



the University of Alabama in Birmingham / UNIVERSITY STATION / BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35294
the Medical Center / SCHOOL OF MEDICINE / OFFICE OF THE DEAN / September 11, 1974

Duke C. Trexler, Executive Secretary
Drug Research Board
Division of Medical Sciences
National Research Council
2101 Constitution Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20418

Dear Duke:

I think Hugh Hussey's revision of the resolution to be presented to the DRB at the next meeting, which substitutes the word "provided" for the first five words of the one I drafted, is fine; and I suggest that we proceed to use that one in our further discussions.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "J. A. Pittman, Jr.".

James A. Pittman, Jr., M.D.
Dean

Enclosure

cc: Hugh H. Hussey, M.D.
Frederick E. Shideman, M.D., Ph.D.